Isabella Hughes

Penrose Mews 13 Chelmsford Lane Ranelagh 0873504987 isabellamayhughes@hotmail.com

PROFILE

I am 20 years old and I am in my second year of Law studies in Maynooth University I am a hard working, motivated, diligent and happy person who enjoys the company of other people. I hold an All-Ireland title in boxing and have competed internationally in equestrian sports and boxing, being fortunate to represent Ireland in both sports. I came 4th in the Swiss Nations Box Cup in Autumn 2019 I am also the current silver medalist of the All Ireland Senior Championship and the All Ireland U22 Championship. Most recently I was awarded the Maynooth University First Year Athlete of the Year. Currently I am the Treasurer of the Maynooth University Boxing Club and the Law Society's Careers Officer which involves organising the career fair and various talks from law firms.

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

Law Society Careers Officer

My role in the Maynooth Law society required me to organise the annual Careers Fair in which ten law firms attended in February of 2019. I also organised various talks from law firms on campus for our students.

Reference: Simion Curemei - President of the Maynooth Law Society -

Free Legal Aid Centre

I received my certification from FLAC in 2019 and am available for volunteer work as required.

Gerald Kean Solicitors - March 2016

I have work experience from Gerald Keane Solicitors in their offices on Pembroke Street. I attended various legal review meetings, sat in on negotiations between solicitors for their clients and carried out administration work.

EXPERIENCE

The Devlin Hotel - June 2019 - Current date

I work in the Americana Bar in the lobby of the hotel. My main jobs include waiting, cash management, managing reservation. I am also the Devlin Hotel Representative for Press Up's Employee Engagement Program.

Reference: Chika Adusi - Americana Bar Manager - 0831608950

Cinnamon Ranelagh July 2018

I worked as a waitress for the summer and during college. Main jobs included waiting, cash management, operating the online delivery system (Deliveroo) and shared cleaning duties.

Reference: Chris Doyle - restaurant manager - 0858248822

Michie Suishi SandyFord January 2017

I worked here as a waitress for two summers. Main jobs included waiting, cash management, till management, customer relations and opening up.

Reference: Christina Casey - restaurant manager - 0860857455

Michie Suishi Ranelagh January 2016

I worked here throughout 5th year. Main jobs included closing and opening restaurant, managing deliveries, and waitressing.

Reference: Anna Van Excel - restaurant owner and manager - 0872965409

Origin Hair Salon - September 2016

I worked here as a receptionist throughout 4th year. Main jobs included answering phone, organising appointments, clientele relations and handled transactions.

Reference: Martin Corbett- Salon owner - 014971209

Hartwell Stud - 2016-2018

I worked here as a Stable Hand assisting with breeding, foal delivery, artificial insemination and semen collection.

Reference: Mary Mccann - yard owner 0862470285

EDUCATION

The Teresian School - 2008-2015

The Institute of Education -2015-2018

Maynooth University 2019

SKILLS & INTERESTS

Lifegaurding, boxing, horse riding, running, weight training, current affairs and fashion.